Dare County Tourism Board Meeting

September 19, 2024

9 a.m.

Waterfront Trellis
207 Queen Elizabeth Avenue #5
Manteo, NC 27954



II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2024
9:00 A.M.
WATERFRONT TRELLIS
207 QUEEN ELIZABETH AVENUE, #5
MANTEOQO, NC 27954

AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the August 15, 2024 Meeting
Public Comments

Chair’s Remarks

Budget & Finance Report

Grants Committee Report
1. Event Grant Award Recommendations

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates

Old Business

New Business

Board Member Comments

Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting

Adjournment



RECORD OF MINUTES
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD
THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2024
9:00 A.M.
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
MANTEOQO, NC 27954

ATTENDING: Monica Thibodeau, Chair; David Hines, Vice Chair; Tod Clissold, Treasurer; Dennis
Robinson, Assistant Treasurer; Tonia Cohen, Secretary; Mark Ballog, Mark Batenic, Terry Gray, John Head,
Richard Hess, Tess Judge, Wally Overman, Mike Siers, and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.

STAFF:

Lee Nettles, Executive Director

Diane Bognich, Director of Administration

Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager

Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager

Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager

OTHERS ATTENDING: Robert Outten, Dare County Manager; John DeLucia, Albemarle & Associates;
Ann Wood, and Wendy Hoekwater.

The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed by a
moment of silence.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Gray moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Hess. There was no
discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0).

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Ms. Judge moved to approve the meeting minutes from June 20, 2024
meeting. Second by Mr. Head. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0).

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments.
David Hines arrived at 9:08 a.m.

SOUNDSIDE EVENT SITE: Lee Nettles and John DeLucia provided a progress report for the requested
variance for the Boardwalk. A final decision from the Coastal Resource Commission should be known by the
end of August 2024.

Lee Nettles reviewed a previously approved [by the Tourism Board] agreement with the Town of Nags Head
to purchase the Town’s share of ownership in the event site, which then failed to gain consent of the County
Commissioners. The agreement has been reviewed and updated, approved by the Town, and is before the
Board. If the Board approves the agreement, it will go back before the County Commissioners for their
consent. The Board discussed the processes involved, payment structures, and if the contract would need to be
voted on each year [No, it would not].

Following discussion, Mr. Hess moved to approve the purchase contract as presented. Second by Mr.
Overman. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0).

August 15, 2024 Dare County Tourism Board 1



John DeLucia and Bobby Outten reviewed the proposed plans for pickleball courts at the Soundside Event
Site [to be located on the former Pamlico Jack’s parcel]. The proposed plans allow for 10 courts, fencing, and
lighting. The Board discussed how tournaments would impact existing events and the event site, bleachers,
storm clean-up, maintenance, general management, how the site could be improved in the future, term length,
incorporating the parcel into the event site, and costs associated with the construction, if grants were available
to help fund the project, and how funding all three of the projects discussed today would impact the event site
line item. Bobby Outten noted that the County currently had $500,000 earmarked for pickleball courts and
would be responsible for bidding, managing the construction, and for scheduling and maintaining the courts,
and that if the Board agreed with what was proposed, the County would contract with Albemarle &
Associates to create final plan and costs, and come back to the Board with costs for approval.

Mr. Hess moved that the Board agreed with the concepted as presented, and authorizes staff to move forward
with, or participate in final planning, including a MOU/MOA, and bidding, and to report at regular meetings
as appropriate. Second by Mr. Grey. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (13-0).

CHAIR: The Chair welcomed the Board back after their July hiatus.

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT: Mr. Clissold reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts received.
Receipts for fiscal year 2024-2025 were up 16.43% compared to 2023-2024.

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles shared the North Carolina Department of
Commerce Tourism Spending Numbers for 2023. Dare County ranked fourth, with over $2 billion in visitor-
related income, and reviewed new graphs (on file) comparing collections on short term rentals vs. vacation
rental managers. He reviewed the marketing dashboard.

Jeff Schwartzenberg reviewed the Long Range Tourism Management Plan Special Committee meeting,
noting speakers from the NC Department of Transportation, and noted the North Carolina Trail Town Guide,
which has just been released.

Lorrie Love noted work with local sports groups and grants available to them.

Aaron Tuell talked about an attendance at ESTO (Educational Seminar for Tourism Organizations), an
upcoming appearance on WAVY TV 10 and other recent media efforts.

Lee Nettles reminded the Board that the Tourism Summit would be held November 7™ in Manteo.
OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business before the Board.
NEW BUSINESS: There was no new business before the Board.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Overman thanked everyone for their well wishes. Mr. Grey noted
that Jeff would be speaking to the Kill Devil Hills Commissioners and that the town would be looking at
developing recreational areas around the disc golf course, which would include boardwalks and kayak
launches.

SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday,
September 19, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. at the Waterfront Trellis, 207 Queen Elizbeth Street, #5, Manteo, NC 27954.

The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned the
meeting at 10:42 a.m.

ATTESTED:

Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board

August 15, 2024 Dare County Tourism Board 2






$70,000,000

$60,000,000

$50,000,000

$40,000,000

$30,000,000

$20,000,000

$10,000,000

$0

2024
12023
112022
2021
12020

July 2.78%
CYTD .36%

January February March April
11,179,366 12,929,929 19,422,840 26,222,012
15,014,241 12,282,779 19,052,221 29,882,256
10,601,001 13,854,379 17,964,701 29,762,315
10,669,210 9,647,064 17,851,725 26,101,925
9,567,693 9,280,396 7,466,202 3,749,728

Meals Collections

May
39,078,063

37,191,059
35,766,126
36,273,162
14,079,809

June
57,344,840

53,653,158
49,188,354
48,603,545
35,377,812

July
64,106,859

62,371,753
61,144,299
55,983,285
37,531,226

August

54,381,491
52,469,499
45,615,512
34,686,508

September

39,511,303
39,658,009
38,713,169
31,758,793

October

30,360,180
18,866,693
29,131,584
22,495,453

November

19,332,007
28,176,947
17,621,266
16,322,421

December

15,703,818
14,853,412
15,637,654
10,519,542






























DARE COUNTY GROSS

OCCUPANCY BY DISTRICT

2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase
JANUARY | JANUARY | (Decrease) | FEBRUARY | FEBRUARY | (Decrease) | MARCH MARCH | (Decrease) APRIL APRIL (Decrease)

HATTERAS ISLAND:

RODANTHE 425,595 2,178,032 -80.46% 441,288 658,001 -32.94% 597.879 729,391 -18.03%| 1,048,566 [ 1,400,211 -23.11%
WAVES 120,379 1,758,064 -93.15% 180,621 533,048 -66.12% 239,206 452,920 -47.19% 488,648 697,056 -29.90%
SALVO 226,199 3,709,036 -93.90% 180,158 959,276 -81.22% 367,083 §94,216 -58.95% 693,169 | 1,359,524 -49.01%
AVON 625,203 5,173,494 -87.92% 424,551 1,436,510 -70.45% 866,199 | 1,478,670 -41.42%| 1,787,717 | 2,932,683 -39.04%
BUXTON 155,201 382,351 -59.41% 204,981 282,831 -27.53% 481,827 434,490 10.89% 792,306 | 1,119,059 -29.20%
FRISCO 127,568 929,907 -86.28% 115,835 217,764 -46.81% 277,056 341,414 -18.85% 722,397 | 1,006,995 -28.26%
HATTERAS 190,645 3,347,567 -94.30% 219,953 651,905 -66.26% 427,926 582,089 -26.48%| 1,082,612 [ 1,652,924 -34.50%
TOTAL HATTERAS ISLAND 1,870,790 | 17,478,451 -89.30%| 1,767,387 4,739,335 -62,71%] 3,257,176 | 4,913,190 -33.71%| 6,615,415 {10,168,452 -34.94%
NORTHERN BEACHES:

DUCK 1,632,266 1,859,445 -12.22%| 1,421,388 1,316,005 8.01%| 2,704,153 | 1,851,500 46.05%| 3,766,066 | 4,652,772 -19.06%
SOUTHERN SHORES 840,739 913,500 -1.97% 717,292 643,079 11.54%]| 1,100,121 781,798 40.72%| 1,080,297 | 1,729,657 -37.20%
KITTY HAWK 1,559,852 1,626,845 -4.12%)| 1,623,727 1,391,882 16.66%| 2,600,393 | 2,272,132 14.45%| 2,834,051 | 3.595,853 -21.19%
COLINGTON 27,314 8.009 241.04% 10,488 9,524 10.12% 29,870 28,233 5.80% 42,984 69,123 -37.82%
KILL DEVIL HILLS 4,120,872 4,299,295 -4.15%| 4,185,786 3,939,118 6.26%| 6,048,428 | 6,051,503 -0.05%| 8,676,544 § 9,980,060 -13.06%
NAGS HEAD 4,165,184 4,545,805 -8.37%| 3,746,974 3,317,925 12.93%)| 5,805,991 | 4,605,851 26.06%| 7,882,797 110,361,659 -23.92%
TOTAL NORTHERN BEACHEY 12,346,227 | 13,252,899 -0.84%] 11,705,655 | 10,617,533 10.25%] 18,288,956 115,591,017 17.30%| 24,288,739 | 30,389,124 -20.07%
ROANOKE ISLAND:

MANTEO-TOWN 285,739 305,119 -6.35% 543,102 224,455 141.96% 513,059 451,409 13.66% 708,252 810,779 -12.65%
RIM (ROANOKE ISL. MAINLAN 910,365 1,130,271 -19.40% 977,265 1,185,590 -17.57%| 1,243,822 ] 1,433,964 -13.26%| 1,114,733 | 1,380,959 -19.28%
TOTAL ROANOKE ISLAND 1,196,104 1,435,390 -16.67%) 1,520,367 1,410,045 7.82%| 1,756,881 | 1,885,373 -6.82%| 1,822,985 | 2,191,738 -16.82%
OTC UNATTRIBUTED 175,273 159,300 10.03% 263,344 311,380 -1543% 552,764 321,683 5.96% 768,762 | 1,063,464 -27.71%
TOTAL 15,588,394 | 32,326,040 -51.78%| 15,256,753 | 17.078,293 -10.67%| 23,855,777 | 22,911,263 4.12%( 33,495,901 (43,812,778 -23.55%







2

DARE COUNTY GROSS
MEALS BY DISTRICT
2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase

JANUARY | JANUARY | (Decrease) | FEBRUARY | FERRUARY | (Decrease) | MARCH MARCH | (Decrease) APRIL APRIL (Decrease)
HATTERAS ISLAND:
RODANTHE - 15 28,734 33,616 -14.52% 12,139 53,818 -77.44% 227,835 109,071 108.89% 209,574 353,086 -40.65%
WAVES - 19 38,688 39,376 -1.75% 39,180 35,396 10.69% 126,051 109,778 14.82% 265,210 336,430 -21.17%
SALVO- 18 4,469 7,192 -37.86% 2,436 7,764 -68.62% 7,337 6,629 10.68% 4,150 7.872 -47.28%
AVON -1 240,018 302,578 -20.68% 237,540 308,667 -23.04% 458,389 646,170 -29.06% 764,154 [,119,136 -31.72%
BUXTON -2 219,407 251,526 -12.77% 239,743 205,171 -18.78% 693,233 596,986 16.12% 1,064,459 1,222,012 -12.89%
FRISCO -5 154,070 158,141 -2.57% 125,147 113,981 9.80% 215,225 182,833 17.70% 293,688 361,064 -18.66%
HATTERAS - 6 32,102 45,102 -28.82% 72,846 8,321 775.45% 222,938 147,605 51.04% 534,983 500,966 6.79%
TOTAL HATTERAS ISLAND 717,488 837.531 -14.33% 729,031 823,118 -11.43%] 1,951,008 [ 1,799,092 8.44%| 3,136,218 3,900,566 -19.60%
NORTHERN BEACHES:
DUCK - 21 488,383 711,369 -31.35% 850,696 802,519 6.00%| 1,694,315 | 1,543,575 9.77%| 2,452,662 3,149,519 -22.13%
SOUTHERN SHORES - 20 446,156 528,882 -15.64% 496,778 601,594 -17.42% 677,177 628,376 7.77% 661,787 732,524 -9.66%
KITTY HAWK - 8 2,136,451 3,106,795 -31.23%) 2,188,744 2,133,394 2.59%} 2,616,082 | 3,182,879 -17.81%| 4,038,113 4,404,347 -8.32%
COLINGTON - 3 74,603 91,233 -18.23% 176,001 119,864 46.83% 154,804 139,703 10.81% 302,922 357,136 -15.18%
KILL DEVIL HILLS - 7 3,708,673 4,613,949 -19.62%| 4,214,253 3,805,252 8.19%!} 6,779,828 | 5,915,420 14.61%| 7,806,322 8,480,638 -7.95%
NAGS HEAD - 14 2,187,827 3,596,285 -39.16%| 2,847,377 2,363,177 20.49%} 3,898,906 | 4,154,607 -6.15%| 5,677,705 6,697,604 -15.23%
TOTAL NORTHERN BEACHES | 9,042,093 | 12,648,513 -28.51%| 10,773,849 9,915,800 8.65%| 15,821,112 | 15,564,560 1.65%| 20,939,511 | 23,821,768 -12.10%
ROANOKE ISLAND:
MANTEQ-TOWN - 10 1,097,187 1,227,227 -10.60% 1,124,672 1,225,049 -8.19%| 1,295,396 | 1,410,171 -8.14%| 1,733,963 1,777,747 -2.46%
MANTEQ-OUTSIDE - 11 322,598 300,970 7.19% 302,377 318,812 -5.16% 355,324 278,398 27.63% 412,320 382,175 7.89%
TOTAL ROANOKE ISLAND 1,419,785 1,528,197 -7.09% 1.427,049 1.543,861 -7.57%| 1,650,720 | 1,688,569 -2.24%| 2,146,283 2,159,922 -0.63%
TOTAL 11,179,366 | 15,014,241 | -25.54%1 12929929 [ 12,282,779 5.27%)] 19,422,840 | 19,052,221 ].95%‘ 26,222,012 | 29,882,256 | -12.25%







DARE COUNTY GROSS

QCCUPANCY BY DISTRICT

2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 %% OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF

JANUARY | TOTAL|FEBRUARY| TOFAL| MARCH |TOTAL| APRIL [TOTAL[ MaY [TOTAL| JUNE [ TOTAL] JULY |TOTAL| TOTALL | TOTAL
AVON 625203 | 4% 424,551 28%) 866,099 | 36| 787,717 | S53%| 3,154324 | 55%| OR4BA95 [ 60%| 10676247 | S9%| 27382736 So%
BUXTON 155,201 0% 204,981 13%| 481,827 20%| 792306 | 2a%| 1a4domas | zsu| 3043892 19%] 3470037 10%]| 0680080 | 20%
COLINGTON 213141 02% 10488 | o] 29870 o0 42984 | oa%] 119817 02%| 461,508  03% 50436 | 03%] 1196327 02%
FRISCO 127568 1 O08%| 115,835 08%| 277056 12% 722397 | 22%| 1324351 23%| 3A95006 1 2.0%| 3089015 | 2.0%| 975328 | 2.0%
HATTERAS 190,645 12% 219953 LA%| 427,926 18%| 1082612 32% 2077421 38%| 630344 | 9% 6776200 37%| 1724502 | 3.5%
KL DEVILHILLS 4120872 | 264%| 4,185,786 | 27.4%| 6,048428 | 254%| R.676544 | 259%| 13419764 | 23.4%)| 29,515,991 | 18.1%| 32473986 | 17.0%| 98441371 | 20.1%
KITTY HAWK 1,559,852 | 10.0%] 1,623,727 | 10.6%] 2,600,393 | 109%] 2834051 g5%) 45987421 wow| 10710260 1 66%| 11442657  63%] 3536u682 |  72%
MANTEO-TOWN 285739 | 1R%| 543,002 | 30| si3059 | 22| 7082521 20| va0360 | 1.6%|  1.993363 1.2%] 2477533 14%| 7461417 1.5%
NAGS HEAD 2065184 | 267%[ 3,746,974 | 24.6%| 5805991 | 24.3%[ 7,882,797 | 23.5%| 13.88RAR7 | 24.2%| 43095222 | 26.4%)| 49963178 | 27.5%| 128,547,833 | 26.2%
RODANTHE 425595 | 27%| aa1288 | 29w 597879 25w 1048560 | 30| 1671046 | 29%[ 4811069 |  3.0%| 5237232 |  2.9%| 14333575 |  2.9%
SALVO 226,199 ] 15%| (80,158 12%| 367,083 159 eu3len | 21%| 1383798 | 24%[ 5.479.663 3.4%|  5.95834% 33%| 14288418 | 2.9%
WAVES 120379 | 08%]| 180621 12%) 239,206 1.0%]| 488,648 1.5%| 706,733 12%] 2996107 1 8% 3,326,920 18%|  ®,058,674 1.6%
SOUTHERN SHORES K40739 | sa%| 717292 47| riom izt 40%] 1086297 | 3.2%| 2728207 47%| 10179646 | 62%] 11082487 | 6.1%| 27050799 | 5.7%
DUCK 1632266 | 105%| 1420388 | 93%| 2,704,153 [ 11.3%] 3766066 | 11.2%| 7050910 | 12.3%| 26970601 | L6.6%| 30803924 | 16.9%| 74,358.308 | [5.2%
RIM (ROANOKE ISL. MAINT] 010365 | s8%| 977265 |  64m| 1243822 [ s52%0 1014733 | 33%| 1388368 |  24%| 1467,165 | 0.9%| 1181485 | 06%| 8.283,203 1.7%
OTC UNATTRIBUTED 175273 | 1.0%] 263344 17| 552764 | 23%| 768762 | 23%| 1370448 | 24%] 2317315 14%)|  2.786.075 1.5%]  %.233,981 1.7%
TOTAL 15,588,394 | 100.0%| 15,256,753 | 100.0%] 23,855,777 | 100.0%] 33495801 | 100.0%| 57.369.540 | 100.0%] 162,936,697 | 100.0%)| 181.861 471 | 100.0%] 490,384,533 | 100.0%




DART COUNTY GROSS

MEALS BY DISTRICT

2024 Y OF 2024 % O 2024 % OF 2024 Y OF 2024 Y% OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF

JANUARY | TOTAL [FEBRUARY| TOTAL | MARCH | TOTAL APRIL TOTAL MAY TOTAL JUNE TOTAL JULY TOTAL [ TOTAL TOTAL
AVON - | 240,018 20% 237,540 [.8% 458,389 2.4% 764,154 29%| 2,077,622 5.3%| 2,337,510 4.1%] 2,990,492 4.7%] 9,105,723 4.0%
BUXTON - 2 219,407 2.0% 234,743 [.9% 693,233 3.0%) 1,064,459 4.1%] 1,466,741 3.8% 1,916,959 3.3%| 2,124,475 33% 7,725,017 3.4%
COLINGTON -3 74,603 0.7% 176,001 L4% [54,804 (LB% 02,922 1.2% 450,844 i.2% 545,411 1.0% 643,007 1.0%) 2,347,588 1.0%
FRISCO - 5 154,070 1.4% 125,147 [.0% 215,225 1.1% 293,688 L1% 479,424 1.2% 674,349 1.2% 743,620 1.2%]| 2,685,523 1.2%
HATTERAS - 6 32,102 0.3% 72,846 0.6% 222,938 1.1% 534,983 2.0% 899,956 2.3% L 410,665 2.5%( 1,284,599 2.0%]1 4,458,089 1.5%
KILLDEVIL HILLS -7 | 3,708,673 33.2%| 4,214,253 32.6%| 6,779,828 34.9% 7,806,322 29.8%| 9,887,198 25.3%]| 15,295,240 26.7%| 16,248,546 25.3%] 63,940,060 | 27.8%
KITTY HAWK - 8 2,136451 19.1%| 2,188,744 169% 2,616,082 13.5% 4,038,113 15.4%)| 5,189,285 13.3%] 7,214,077 12.6%| 8,049,791 13.5%] 32,037,543 13.8%
MANTLEO-TOWN - 10 1,097,187 9.8%( 1,124,672 8.7%] 1,295,396 6.7%| 1,733,963 6.6%) 2,106,414 5.4%)| 2,662,984 4.6%| 2,880,087 4.5%) 12,909,703 5.6%
RIM (ROANOKIE ISL.. M 322,598 2.9% 302,377 2.3% 355,324 1.8% 412,320 1.6% 525,032 1.3% 608,574 L 1% 674,200 11%[ 3,200,425 1.4%
NAGS HEAD - 14 2,187,827 19.6%| 2,847,377 22.0%| 3,898,906 20.1%}) 5,677,705 21.7%) 9,867,141 25.3%) 13,338,254 23.3%| 15,944,884 24.9%| 53,766,694 23.3%
RODANTHE - 15 28,734 0.3% 12,139 0.1% 227,835 1.2% 209,574 0.8% 460,399 1.2% 785,885 1.4% 903,981 1.4%| 2,628,547 1.1%
SALVO- 18 4,469 0.0% 2,436 0.0% 7337 0.0% 4,150 0.0% 8,749 0.0% 54,246 0.1% 139,253 0.2% 220,640 0.1%
WAVES - 19 38,688 0.3% 39,180 0.3% 126,051 0.6% 265,210 1.0% 458,572 1.2% 809,916 1.4%5 1,029916 1.6%| 2,767,533 1.2%
SOUTHERN SHORLS - 446,156 4.0% 496,778 3.8% 677,177 3.5% 661,787 2.5%} 1,038,285 2.7%| 2,783,435 4.9%} 1,445,860 23%| 7,549,484 3.3%
DUCK - 21 488,383 4.4% 850,696 6.6%| 1,694,315 8.7%| 2,452,662 9.4%) 4,101,805 10.6%] 6,902,335 12.0%| 8,391,142 13.1% 24,941,338 10.8%
TOTAL 11,179,366 100.0%( 12,929,929 | 100.0%)] 19,422,840 | 100.0%]| 26,222,012 | 100.0%]| 39,078,063 | 100.0%] 57,344,840 | 100.0%| 64,106,859 | 100.0%|230,243,900 | 100.0%

S




Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Actual and Budget

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU

General Fund - YTD thru 8/31/24

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
3030
3040
3050
3210
3220

- Occupancy Tax - 5%
- Meals Tax - 5%

- Website Advertising

- Interest Income

- Other

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000 -
5001 -
5002 -

5003

5004 -

5010
5020

5025 -
5026 -
5030 -
5040 -
5050 -
5055 -

5060
5080
5090
5110
5140

5170 -
5180 -
5186 -

5190
5500

5502 -

5510

5515 -

5525
5530
5560
5580

6100 -

6101

6130 -
6150 -
6160 -
6170 -
6200 -

6300

6305 -

6320
6340
6420
6440
6460

6500 -
6510 -
6530 -
6580 -
6600 -
6610 -
6620 -
6640 -
6660 -

6700

6800 -

6810

Director Compensation
Professional Services

Director Travel/Meeting/Meals
- Directors & Officers Insurance
Miscellaneous tems

- Salaries (Full Time) Promotion
- Salaries (Part Time} Promotion
Salaries (Part Time} Welcome AB
Salaries (Part Time} Welcome Rl
Payroll Taxes

Employee Insurance
Retirement

401{k} Match

- Workmens Compensation

- Employee Relations

* Tralning

- Contracted Service

- Audit

Other Professional Services
Legal

Research

- Administrative Advertising

- Advertising-Printed

Advertising - Production Fee
- Advertising - Event Dev & Mktg
Advertising - Online

- Cornmunity Relations

- Legal Notices

- Brochures/Production & Printing
- Promotional Aids
Familiarization Tours

- Group sales

Uniforms

Event Grant

Long Range Tourism Plan
Tourism Summit

Postage and Delivery

+ Travel

Vehicle Maintenance

* Registrations

+ Travel Show Exhibit

* Dues and Subscriptions

* Insurance

- Telephone

Equipment

Expendabte Equipment
Technical Support
Utilities
Cleaning/maintenance supplies
Building Maintenance
Equipment Service Contracts
Equipment Rent
Equiprnent Repairs

- Office Supplies

Bank Service Charges

- Web Sitefinternet

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

August is 16.7% of the fiscal year budget

Jul - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,585,008.31 4,845,804.00 -2,260,895.69 53.3%
894,181.82 2,216,141.00 -1,321,959.18 40.3%
28,107.00 125,000.00 -96,893.00 22.5%
118,632.86 360,050.00 -241,417.14 32.9%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
3,625,929.99 7.548,095.00 -3,922,165.01 48.0%
3.625,929.09 7.548,095.00 -3,922,165.01 48.0%
2,850.00 17,100.00 -14,250.00 16.7%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
76.92 7,000.00 -6,923.08 1.1%
262867 3,125.00 -496.33 84.1%
0.00 1.000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
167,606.92 1.085,900.00 -$18,293.08 15.4%
16,068.71 134,650.00 -118,6561.29 12.0%
16,285.05 118,100.00 -102,844.95 13.6%
27,758.49 180,045.00 -182,286.57 15.4%
17,265.89 124,070.00 -106,604.11% 13.9%
47,055.60 179,900.00 -132,844 .40 26.2%
23,600.52 158,910.00 -136,309.48 14.8%
1,358.56 10,860.00 -9,501.44 12.5%
2,082.44 2,385.00 +302.56 87.3%
0.00 3,540.00 -3,540.00 0.0%
1,076.37 13,340.00 -12,263,63 8.1%
4,722.00 29,085.00 -24,353.00 16.2%
0.00 13,650.00 -13,650.00 0.0%
0.00 10,800.00 -10,800.00 0.0%
7,300.00 38,500.00 -31,200.00 19.0%
62,187.00 188,500.00 -126,313.00 33.0%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
337,011.57 1,629,065.00 -1,292,053.43 20.7%
190,354.00 190,000.00 351.00 100.2%
0.00 73,100.00 -73,100.00 0.0%
719,609.12 2,766,820.00 -2,047,210.88 26.0%
4,227.50 30,000.00 -25772,50 14.1%
80.00 1,500.00 -1,420.00 £.3%
0.00 21,650.00 -21,6850.00 0.0%
0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
13,700.36 110,000.00 -96,259.64 12.5%
9,000.00 30,000.00 -21,000.00 30.0%
0.00 3,420.00 -3,420.00 0.0%
103,895.03 832,000.00 -726,104 97 12.5%
13,073.09 275,000.00 -261,926.91 4.8%
1,182.28 27,500.00 -26317.71 4.3%
4,213.07 200,200.00 -195,986.93 2.1%
3,170.83 60,675.00 -£7.504.17 5.2%
56.50 3,000.00 -2,933.50 2.2%
12,580.00 40,000.00 -27,420.00 31.5%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
29,172.53 69,850.00 -40 677.47 41.8%
27,582.00 40,510.00 -12,928.00 68.1%
5,714.72 37,825.00 -32,110.28 15.1%
1,503.03 31,200.00 -29,696.97 4.8%
0.00 3,275.00 -3,275.00 0.0%
320.25 5,600.00 -5279.75 £7%
2,895.30 18,360.00 -15.464.70 15.8%
5.91 2,600.00 -2,584.09 0.2%
3,415.83 37,000.00 -33,584.17 9.2%
320,40 3,100.00 -2,779.60 10.3%
6,216.34 33,840.00 -27,623.66 18.4%
0.00 5,050.00 -5,050.00 0.0%
1,338.97 23,025.00 -21,686.03 5.8%
246.00 3,240.00 -2,994.00 7.6%
4,378.95 52,000.00 -47,621.05 8.4%
1,895,193.73 8,993 865.00 -7,103,671.27 21.1%
1,730.736.26 -1,450,770.00 3,181,506.26 -119.3%
Page 1.2



OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Actual and Budget

General Fund - YTD thru 8/31/24

Gther Income/Expense
Gther Income

9920 + Transfer from Travel Guide Fund

3209 - Sale of Advertising

Total 9920 - Transfer from Travel Guide Fund

9990  Unappropriated Fund Balance
Totat Other Income

Other Expense
9925 - Transfer to Travel Guide
55601 - Production & Printing
62001 - Freight

Total 9925 - Transfer to Travel Guide
9950 - Transfer to Event Site Fund
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

MNet Income

August is 18.7% of the fiscal year budget

Jul - Aug 24 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget

7,500.00 39,000.00 -31,500.00 19.2%
7,500.00 39,000.00 -31,500.00 19.2%
0.00 1,812,315.00 -1,812,315.00 0.0%
7,500.00 1,851,315.00 -1,843,815.00 0.4%

932.91 140,000.00 -109,087.09 0.8%

0.00 5.000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
932.91 115,000.00 -114,067.09 0.8%
1,092.37 285,545,00 -284,452.63 0.4%
2,025.28 400,545.00 -398,519.72 0.5%
547472 1,450,770.00 -1,445.295.28 0.4%
1,736,210.98 0.00 1,736,210.98 100.0%

Page §77



OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Actual and Budget
Travel Guide - YTD thru 8/31/24

Jul - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3210 - Interest Income 2.88 50.00 4712 5.8%
Total Income 2.88 50.00 -47.12 5.8%
Gross Profit 2.88 50.00 -47.12 5.8%
Net Ordinary Income 2.88 50.00 -47 .12 5.8%
Other Income/Expense
Other income
9920 - Transfer from Travel Guide Fund
3209 - Sale of Advertising 7,500.00 39,000.00 -31,500.00 19.2%
Total 5920 - Transfer from Travel Guide Fund 7,500.00 39,000.00 -31,500.00 19.2%
Total Other Income 7,500.00 39,000.00 -31,500.00 19.2%
Other Expense
9925 - Transfer to Travel Guide
55601 - Production & Printing 932.1 110,000.00 -109,067.09 0.8%
62001 - Freight 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total 9925 - Transfer to Travel Guide 932.91 115,000.00 -114,067.09 0.8%
Tatal Other Expense 932.91 115,000.00 -114,067.09 0.8%
Net Other Income 6,567.09 -76,000.00 82,567.09 -8.6%
Net Income 6,568,97 -75,950.00 82,515.97 -B.7%

August is 16.7% of the fiscal year budget Page 19



Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Special Revenue Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Actual and Budget
Juty through August 2024

Jul - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3030 - Occupancy Tax 861,669.43 1,615,301.00 -753,631.57 53.3%
3040 - Meals Tax 298,060.60 738,714.00 -440,653.40 40.3%
3210 - interest 74,278.45 300,000.00 -225721.55 24 8%
Total Income 1,234,008.48 2,654,015.00 -1,420,006.52 46.5%
Expense
4000 - Long - Term Projects
4503 - Capital Improvement 0.00 419,231.00 -419,231.00 0.0%
4525 - Event Site 0.00 8,454 015.00 -8,454 015,00 0.0%
4585 + Unappropriated Long-Term 0.00 600,560,00 -600,560.00 0.0%
Total 4000 - Long - Term Projects 0.00 9,473,806.00 -9.473,806.00 0.0%
4100 - Short-Term Projects
4650 - TIG - Duck - Pedestrian Path 147,806.00 147,806.00 0.00 100.0%
4670 - TIG-NH-Whalebone Restrooms 0.00 112,000.00 -112,000.00 0.0%
4671 + TIG-OB Forever-Weather Signal 0.00 132,000.00 -132,000.00 0.0%
4673 + TIG-S8-Walking Path Hwy 12 0.00 118,855.00 -118,855.00 0.0%
4675 - TIG-Chicamacomico-1874 Station 0.00 115,000.00 -115,000.00 0.0%
4676 - TIG-Duck-Performance Space 0.00 13,548.00 -13,549.00 0.0%
4677 - TIG-Elizabethan Gardens-Pathway 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
4679 - TIG-KH-Hwy 158 Multi-Use FPath 0.00 400,000.00 -400,000.00 0.0%
4680 - TIG-NH-E. Epstein Sidewalk 49,500.00 49,500.00 0.00 100.0%
4681 - TIG-NH-Governor S5t Access 0.00 60,477.00 -60,477.00 0.0%
4682 - TIG-NH-W Seachase Sidewalk 45,150.00 45,150.00 0.00 100.0%
4683 - TIG-N.E.S.T. - Signs 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 100.0%
4684 - TIG-NC Aquarium -Oyster Exhibit 0.00 121,845.00 -121,845.00 0.0%
4685 - TIG-OBCF-Community Terrace 0.00 85,000.00 -85,000.00 0.0%
4686 + TIG-OB Forever-Restrooms Lighth 0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0.0%
4687 - TIG-RIFP - Loading Dock 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
4688 + TIG-Surf Ped-Everyone’s Playgro 0.00 282,963.00 -282,963.00 0.0%
4999 ' Unappropriated Funds 0.00 1,931,762.00 -1,931,762.00 0.0%
5140 - Audit 0.00 4,550.00 -4,550.00 0.0%
5160 - Fireworks 32,750.00 120,025.00 -87,275.00 27.3%
5170 - Traffic Control - Hwy 12 & 158 0.00 22,030.00 -22,030.00 0.0%
Total 4100 - Short-Term Projects 277,956.00 4,015,262.00 -3,737,306.00 6.5%
Total Expense 277,956.00 13,489,088 00 -13,211,112.00 2.1%
Net Ordinary Income 956,052.46 -10,835,053.00 11,791,105.48 -8.3%
Other income/Expense
Other Income
9910 - Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 10,835,053.00 -10,835,053.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 10,835,0563.00 -10,835,053.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 10,835,053.00 -10,835,053.00 0.0%
Net Income 956,052 48 0.00 956,052.48 100.0%

Page 19



Outer Banks Visltors Bureau

Restricted Fung Summary
2023-2024 Estimated
Balance  Allocation Allocation Allocation  Balance Allocation  Allocation Allocation  Balance
Short-tarm Projects 71112023 2023-2024 Pald Transfarrad  7/1/2024 2024-2028 Pald Transfermed FY24-26
TIG - Town of Duck - Pedestrian Path, Phase [V 147,806 147 806 (147,806) 0
TIG - Chicamacomica - 1911 Cookhouse 38760 (38,760) ] a
TIG - Town of NH - Epstein Street Beach Access 250,000 {250,000) ol 0
TIG - NC Coastal Fed - Jockeys Ridge Shereline 127,500 {127,500 1} 0
TIG - Dare County - Frisco Buxtan Pathway 200,000 (200,000} i} 0
TIG - Duck - Ocean Crest Improvemenis 78.000 {78,000} 0 a
TIG - KDH - Wright Brothers Sidewalk 177.000 {177.000) [¢] ¢}
TIG - NH - Whalebone Park Resirooms 112,000 112,000 112,000
TIG - OB Forevar - Weather Bureau Signal 34 595 {34 595) 0 Q
TIG - OB Forever - Cape Hatlgras Lighthouse Pal 132,000 132,000 132,000
TIG - 55 - Walking Path E. Highway 12 150.000 (150,000} o] 0
TIG - §S Civic Assoc - Accassible Access 964 25.000 {25.000) 0 4
TIG - Chicamacomice - 1874 Life-Saving Station 115,000 115,000 115,000
TIG - Duck - Performance Space Improvements 13,549 13,548 13,549
TIG - Elizabethan Garden - Pathway to Discaver 50,000 50,000 50,000
TIG - Frisco Native American - Education Bldg 39,300  (39,300) o g
TIG - KH - Hwy 158 Multi-Use Path 400,000 400,000 400,000
TIG - NH - E. Epstein Sidewalk 49,500 49,500 {49.500) Q
TIG - NH - Gavermor Street Beach Access 60,477 60,477 60,477
TIG - NH - W. Seachase Crive Access 45150 45,150 {45,150) 4]
TIG - NEST - Signs 2,750 2,750 {2,750) 0
TIG - NG Aquarium - Oyster Exhibits 121,845 121,845 121,845
TIG - OB Cammunity Foundation - Community Terrrace 85,000 85000 65,000
TIG - OB Forever - Restrooms al Lighthouse Beach 125,000 125,000 125,000
TIG - RIFP - Concrele Loading Dack 75,000 75,000 75,000
TIG - 8§ - Walking Path W, Highway 12 116,855 418,855 118,855
TIG - Sur Ped Found - Everyone's Piayground 28z 963 282,963 282,953
Fireworks 76,581 {55,000} 60,025 B1,606 {32.750) 60,000 108,856
Audit 160 {3.625) 3,435 [ 4,550 4.550
Highway 158/Highway 12 Intersection €,560 {4,550} 20,000 22,030 0 22,030
Unappropriated Funds 735,481 1,803,714 (1,467,849) 1,071,346 996,181 {64 550) 2,002,977
TOTAL SHORT TERM COMMITMENTS 2,291,493 3,388103 (983,330} (1,584389) 3,111,876 986,181 (277.956) 0 3,830,102
Long Term Projects
Multi-Use Center (100%) 5,631,087 1,384,413 {9,286} 7,006.205 1,447,811 0 8,454,015
Infrastructure {capped) 442,795 {123,564) 319.23% 100,000 0 419,231
L-T Unappropriated Funds 550,560 200,000 (250,000) 500,560 100,000 Q 800,550
TOTAL LONG TERM COMMITMENTS UNPAID 6,624,442 1,584 413 (382,860} 0 7,825,996 1,647 B11 a 0 5473806
Total 8,915,935 4,972,516 {1366,190) (1,584389) 10,937,872 2643992 (277,956) 0 13,303,908
# #
Cash on Hand 831/24 Checking 34714
Savings 11,831,542
Total Cash on Hand 11,966,256
25% of Occupancy & Meals Income per Budget
September 471,098
October 219,336
November 123,206
December 64,388
January 51,581
February 63,579
March 57,570
April 66,684
May 128,774
June 163,790
1,409,988
Unappropriated Balances 72334
Transfer from General Fund 2589716
0% Short-term 706,205
Amount over budget 1o shor-term 215699
Shori-term Interest 74,278
956,181
70% Long-term 1,647,811
Long-term Interest [+]
1,647,811

*Eslimate Based on Aclual through August and Budgested Figures
# Agrees to Financial Statements

As of 911072024




Dare County Tourism Board - Event Site Fund

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Actual and Budget

July through August 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3200 - Site Rental Income
3205 - Reservation fee
3200 ' Site Rental income - Other

Total 3200 - Site Rental Income

3210 - Interest income
3250 - Lease income
9999 - Unappropriated Funds

Total Income

Expense
5160 - Event Development & Marketing
5170 - Other Professional Services
6440 - Insurance
6580 - Utilities
6610 - Repairs & Maintenance
6700 - Office Supplies
9990 - Unappropriated Other Expenses

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
3220 - Other Income
9910 : Transfer from General Fund

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

MNet Income

Jul - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

2,375.00 2,000.00 375.00 118.8%

0.00 24,350.00 -24,350.00 0.0%
2,375.00 26,350.00 -23,975.00 8.0%
324.79 500.00 -175.21 65.0%
6,136.70 52,700.00 -46,561.30 11.6%
0.00 30,380.00 -30,380.00 0.0%
8,838.49 109,930.00 -101,091.51 8.0%
1,067.51 50,000.00 -48,932.49 2.1%
0.00 55,000.00 -59,000.00 0.0%
9,725.00 §,725.00 0.00 100.0%
3,204.39 40.665.00 -37.450.61 7.9%
41,215.31 220,015.00 -178,799.6% 18.7%
47.51 270.00 -222.49 17.6%
2,800.00 20,000.00 -17,200.00 14.0%
58,059.72 395,675.00 -337,615.28 14.7%
-49,221.23 -285,745.00 236,523.77 17.2%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
0.00 285,545.00 -285,545.00 0.0%
0.00 285,745.00 -285,745.00 0.0%
0.00 285,745.00 -285,745.00 0.0%
-49,221.23 0.00 -49,221,23 100.0%

Page ‘IL\



g

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD

31-Aug-24
TYPE OF ACCOUNT CHECKING NC CAPITAL M MARKET M MARKET M MARKET cD's cn's cn's CD's CD's
BANK SQUTHERN MGMT TRUST ENC SQUTHERN FIRST NATIONAL SOUTHERN PENC Bank EIRST BANK FOWNE BANK FIRST NATIONAL IQTATL

GENERAL FUND 56,800 6,823,313 859,305 1,137,188 2,870,590 0 1,033,161 1,065,175 1,860,895 3,119,300 18,815,727
RESTRICTED FUND 34,714 6,760,903 1,299,908 250,000 0 1,040,808 1,825,923 750,000 11,966,256
TRAVEL GUIDE 10,464 10,464
MERCHANDISE SALES 166,012 166,012
EVENT SITE FUND 499,817 499,817
TOTAL 767,807 13,584,216 859,305 1,137,188 4,170,498 250,000 1,033,161 2,095,983 3,690.818 3,869,300 31,458,275
TOTAL % EACH BANK 6.85% 43.18% 6.02% 25.56% 6.66% 11.73% 100.00%
INTEREST RATES 0.40% 5.22% 3.50% 3.15% 2.43% 0.00% 4.90% 4.4% & 4.65% 4.95%. 4.9%, 486% 5.95%. 5.09% & 4.5%

TOTAL CHECKING & CD'S 31,458,275

60% ALLOWED IN ANY BANK 18,874,965

25% ALLOWED IN ANY ONE INV 7,864,569

60% General Fund Reserved Balance is $5,385,705.
100% Restricted Fund Balance Restricted by House Bill 225 $11,966,256



Event Grant Requests

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Requested Recommended Previously
Organization & Project Amount Amount Description Awarded
Chicamacomico Historical Association $ 9,894.00 2,000.00 | | Marketing, T-Shirts, Music FY20/21:$1000
Easter on Hatteras 2025
April 16-18, 2025
Dare County Arts Council $ 5,000.00 4,500.00 | | Entertainment, Marketing FY23/24:$5000
Artrageous Kids Art Festival 2025 [ Max eligible FY22/23:$4500
May 10, 2025 | ($10,000 req) FY21/22:$7500
Dare County Arts Council $ 5,000.00 4,000.00 | | Entertainment, Marketing FY23/24:$4000
2025 Dare Arts Pride Project FY22/23:$3000
June 1-15, 2025
Dare Education Foundation $ 2,000.00 1,000.00 | | Marketing, Rentals New Event
NYNY Dueling Pianos 2025
January 31, 2025
Dare Co. Master Gardener Volunteer Assoc $ 5,000.00 3,000.00 | | Marketing, Rentals New Event
2025 Coastal Gardening Festival
May 3, 2025
Dare County Restaurant Association $ 20,000.00 15,000.00 | [ Marketing, Rentals of Infrastructure FY?23/24:$20000
OBX Taste of the Beach 2025 | Max eligible FY22/23:$20000
Late March/Early April | ($30,000 req) FY21/22:$25000
Eastern Surfing Association OBNC District $ 20,000.00 12,500.00 | [ Infrastructure, T-Shirts, Marketing FY23/24:$12500
ESA 2025 Mid-Atlantic Regional Surfing Championship | Max eligible FY22/23:$12500
April 25-27, 2025 | ($26,400 req) FY21/22:$12500
Elizabethan Gardens $ 30,000.00 20,000.00 | | Marketing, Rentals, Lights FY?23/24:$22000
2024 Winter Lights FY22/23:$20000
December 4-28 FY21/22:$25000
Fellowship of Christian Athletes $ 5,000.00 1,500.00 | | Marketing, T-Shirts, Infrastructure New Event
2025 Outer Banks Ride of Champions
May 3, 2025
First Flight Society, Inc. $ 5,000.00 2,500.00 | | Marketing, Entertainment, Rentals FY23/24:$3000
121st Anniversary of the Wright Brothers Flight | Max eligible FY19/20:$1000

December 16-17, 2024

(310,000 req)

FY16/17:$5000




Event Grant Requests

Fiscal Year 2024/2025

Requested Recommended Previously
Organization & Project Amount Amount Description Awarded
Friends of Jockey's Ridge State Park $ 60,000.00 (| $ 30,000.00 | [ Entertainment, Marketing, Rentals New Event
50th Anniversary of Jockey's Ridge State Park
June 5-8, 2025
Garage Band Charities $ 20,000.00|[$ 15,000.00 | | Entertainment, Marketing, T-Shirts, Infrastructure |FY23/24:$15000
2025 OBX Rod & Custom Festival | Max eligible FY22/23:$10000
May1-3, 2025 | ($25,000 req) FY21/22:$15000
Hatteras Island Youth Education Fund $ 5,00000]]$ 2,000.00 [ | T-Shirts, Marketing New Event
2025 Lighthouse Legacy 5k
May 10, 2025
Hatteras Village Civic Association $ 10,000.00 || $ 7,500.00 | | Marketing, T-Shirts, Entertainment FY23/24:$7500
Hatteras Village Offshore Open 2025 | Max eligible FY21/22:$5000
May 13-17, 2025 | ($15,000 req) FY19/20:$32000
Manteo Preservation Trust $ 5,000.00]|]|$ 3,000.00 | | Marketing FY23/24: $4000
2024 Holiday Home Tour | Max eligible FY22/23: $2500
December 5-7, 2024 | ($6,665 req) FY18/19: $5820
NC Coastal Federation $ 5,00000]][$ 3,500.00 | | Entertainment, Marketing, Rentals FY23/24: $4000
2025 Hatteras Island Oyster Roast | Max eligible FY20/21: $3500
February 1, 2025 ($5,150 req) FY19/20: $6000
Outer Banks Board Riders Inc $ 4958001 |$ 3,000.00 | | Rentals New Event
USA Surfing - Prime Series East Surf Contest
May3-4 or 17-18, 2025
Outer Banks Conservationists $ 4,000.00 || $ 2,500.00 | [ Marketing, Entertainment FY23/24:$2500
Christmas on the North End 2024
December 6-7, 2024
Outer Banks SPCA $ 2,500.00|1[$ 1,000.00 | | Marketing, Entertainment, T-Shirts FY22/23: $1000
2025 Bark in the Park
April 19, 2025
Outer Banks Sporting Events $ 10,000.00 (| $ 10,000.00 | [ Rentals, Marketing, Entertainment, T-Shirts FY23/24:$12500
Flying Pirate Half Marathon | Max eligible FY22/23:$12500
April 11-13, 2025 | ($30,000 req) FY20/21:$10000

2




Event Grant Requests Fiscal Year 2024/2025
Requested Recommended Previously
Organization & Project Amount Amount Description Awarded
Outer Banks Sporting Events $ 5,000.00 || $ 1,500.00 | | Marketing, T-Shirts, Entertainment, Rentals FY23/24:$2000
Running of the Leprechaun FY19/20:$2000
March 15, 2025
Outer Banks Wedding Association $ 5,000.00(]$ 3,000.00 | | Marketing, Rentals, T-Shirts FY17/18: $5000
2025 Wedding Expo Weekend FY15/16: $3000
January 17-19, 2025 FY13/14: $5000
Roanoke Island Historical Association $ 5,00000]]|$ 3,000.00 | | Marketing, Rentals, Entertainment FY23/24:$4000
Lost Colony Wine, Beer & Culinary Festival FY22/23:$3250
April 12, 2025 FY19/20:$8000
Rotary Club of First Flight $ 2,500.00 |89 1,500.00 | | Marketing New Event
Nags Head Woods 5K
May 10, 2025
The Secotan Alliance $ 3,700.00 (| $ 3,000.00 | | Entertainment, Advertising, Rentals New Event
In the Spirit of Wingina 2
May 29-31, 2025
Theatre of Dare $ 10,000.00 | | $ 2,500.00 | | Marketing - for Christmas show only. New Event
24-25 Theatre of Dare Season
Dec 1, 2024-June 1, 2025
Town of Manteo $ 20,000.00|[$ 15,000.00 | [ Entertainment, Marketing FY22/23:$20000
2024 Midnight Magic in Manteo New Years Eve | Max eligible FY21/22:$25000
December 31, 2024 | ($66,400 req) FY19/20:$20000
Town of Nags Head $ 7,000.00]|]$ 4,500.00 | | Entertainment, Marketing, Infrastructure FY23/24:$4000
Kelly's St. Patrick's Day Parade FY22/23:8$3500
March 17, 2025 FY20/21:$3000
[ [
Total Amount Requested $291,552.00 $ 177,500.00
PENDING BOARD APPROVAL
Beginning Balance $ 400,000.00
Amount Recommended $ 177,500.00
Remaining Funds $ 222,500.00














































15















20



21



22



YZ} Ozzt?r ﬂfm@

VISITORS BUREAU

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT REPORT - SEPTEMBER 19, 2024

Dare County Tourism Board Special Committee (LRTMP)
The Special Committee met on Wednesday, September 18.

The Outer Banks Promise

Community Presentations:

Dare County Board of Commissioners — July 16
Town of Southern Shores — August 6

Town of Duck — August 7

Outer Banks Hotel/Motel Association — August 15
National Aviation Day — August 19

Kitty Hawk Rotary — August 22

Town of Manteo — September 4

Town of Nags Head — September 4

Town of Manteo — September 4

Town of Nags Head — September 4

Town of Kill Devil Hills — September 9

Town of Kitty Hawk — October 7

Outer Banks Restaurant Association — October 8

Business Support:

AssociationConsultants, LLC
Professional HOA Management and

Small Business Bookkeeping Services

252-500-0100



https://www.outerbanksblue.com/blog/outer-banks-promise
https://www.outerbanks.org/plan-your-trip/beaches/outer-banks-promise/

Outdoor NC Trail Town Guide

The Outer Banks was one of 15 destinations featured in the Official North Carolina Trail
Town Guide. The guide celebrates towns across the state that are dedicated to preserving
the natural beauty and cultural heritage of their destination while fostering a strong sense of
place. The areas featured in this guide are championing stewardship, accessible outdoors
and responsible recreation to sustain our towns and trails for future generations.

2nd Annual Non-Profit Knowledge Series:
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau and Outer Banks
Community Foundation will present the 2nd
Annual Non-Profit Knowledge Series Workshop
on Friday, September 27 at College of the
Albemarle - Dare. Registration for this FREE
event is open to local non-profit professionals,
board members and community fundraisers.
Attendees will have the opportunity to learn more
about the importance of strategic planning, defining
an organization’s mission, vision and values, and
tips on how to make a powerful appeal message.



https://754chsdab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001y-JhwZFFZvJJMuaJQG6sLH-PQIhDKZ9c23NIZtI9Fhkut-Il0lpOvR4LyGDaZnzitdiCqhdYe3SjKroreJFQ2_9PKszo0IbUEmamGk0u2E23bBdrMPOBMdG2MT2Njmp7JNq3fqgmemqLhcS9QyO3wB14gdMRifHU6kiT2YyO2Xo=&c=CmWSfGDvqJrlR3BdkgyAMaepwEHXWWUToofkxoFZwGeB1NfWRSH__Q==&ch=ZTFsP6Lmu-7-83Ugx7uyHYDSY8RiWjE6APAIZWN5w4MfYWIvymbjwQ==
https://754chsdab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001y-JhwZFFZvJJMuaJQG6sLH-PQIhDKZ9c23NIZtI9Fhkut-Il0lpOvR4LyGDaZnzitdiCqhdYe3SjKroreJFQ2_9PKszo0IbUEmamGk0u2E23bBdrMPOBMdG2MT2Njmp7JNq3fqgmemqLhcS9QyO3wB14gdMRifHU6kiT2YyO2Xo=&c=CmWSfGDvqJrlR3BdkgyAMaepwEHXWWUToofkxoFZwGeB1NfWRSH__Q==&ch=ZTFsP6Lmu-7-83Ugx7uyHYDSY8RiWjE6APAIZWN5w4MfYWIvymbjwQ==
https://obcf.fcsuite.com/erp/donate/list/event?event_date_id=2287
https://obcf.fcsuite.com/erp/donate/list/event?event_date_id=2287
https://outdoornc.com/trail-town-guide/
https://obcf.fcsuite.com/erp/donate/list/event?event_date_id=2287

Industry Collaboration

Tourism Cares 2024 North American Meaningful Travel Summit
September 30-October 2, 2024 — Eugene, OR

The North American Meaningful Travel Summit connects travel
and tourism professionals across the entire industry — from
destination managers and travel advisors to senior executives and
community-led organizations — all with the common purpose of
building a better and more sustainable future for the travel industry.

Community Engagement & Outreach

Meetings & Events

9/10-9/11 — Blue Zones Ignite Outer Banks Keynote Event and Community Sessions
9/17 — Dare Community Housing Task Force — General Meeting

9/17 — Outer Banks Health End-of-Summer Celebration (Outer Banks Promise Activation)
9/18 — DCTB Special Committee Meeting (Long-Range Tourism Management Plan)

9/19 — Coastal Environmental Educators Network (CEEN) Meeting

9/25 — Hospitality & Tourism Class / COA Dare Campus

9/27 — 2" Annual Non-Profit Knowledge Series Workshop

9/30-10/2 — Tourism Cares North American Meaningful Travel Summit - Eugene, OR (Attendee)
10/7 — Destination Management/Stewardship Peer Group Meeting

10/7 — Kitty Hawk Town Council Meeting (Outer Banks Promise Presentation)

10/8 — Outer Banks Restaurant Association Meeting (Outer Banks Promise Presentation)
10/13 — Duck Jazz Festival (Outer Banks Promise Activation)

10/21-10/24 — Outdoor Economy Conference - Cherokee, NC (Attendee)


https://www.tourismcares.org/willamette-summit
https://www.tourismcares.org/willamette-summit

TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY — SEPTEMBER 2024

INDUSTRY RELATIONS | OBX Tourism Summit| The Promise of Tourism

Join us for the 10th Annual OBX Tourism Summit

at the Pioneer Theatre in Manteo on Thursday,

November 7th, from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM. This

year’s event will feature outstanding speakers and

cover relevant topics like our updated Visitor

Profile research, using Al in destination marketing,

progress on the OBX Promise and LRTMP, the launch of OBVB’s new YouTube series Outer Edge, and
new marketing programs and updates. Registration is open—just let Amy or Lorrie know if you'd like
to attend. A draft agenda is attached for your review.

INDUSTRY RELATIONS | 2025 Outer Banks Travel Guide | On Sale

The 2025 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide is now available for purchase! We're excited to partner
with Outside Magazine again, promoting the guide to a wide audience, including their email
subscribers and "National Parks Trips" list. Clicking on the ads will take users to the online request
form for the guide. Only those who purchase a full-page ad will be listed as "Featured Sponsors" on
the form, with sponsor links active for a full year. For details on distribution, exclusive opportunities,
rates, and terms, click here to view our 2025 Outer Banks Travel Guide advertising kit.

TOURISM SALES | German FAM | October 5 - 8, 2024

The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau, in collaboration with the North Carolina Tourism Office, will host a
FAM (familiarization) tour for four German tour operators and FIT (Free Independent Traveler)
planners from October 5-8, 2024. These professionals are visiting the Outer Banks to explore our
beaches, accommodations, attractions, and dining options. Lufthansa Airlines is also sponsoring this
FAM to showcase how travelers can easily access North Carolina’s diverse destinations via flights fro
Frankfurt to Raleigh. Germans have a strong affinity for beach destinations! Attached are the profiles
of the participating companies for your review. Our staff is currently finalizing their itinerary.

What’s the economic impact of a tour group: A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay
contributes an average of 59,000 to 511,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, admission fees,
souvenirs, and local taxes. — American Bus Association


https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/outerbanks/OBVB_2025TG_Contract_4288af39-279b-410c-89c8-265c4a8255d7.pdf

TOURISM SALES | Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:
e October 14-17, 2024: S.P.0.R.T.S Marketplace, Wichita, KS

e November 17-20, 2024: National Tour Association’s Travel Exchange, Huntsville, AL
e December 2-5, 2024: Travel South International Showcase, Atlanta, GA

e December 11-12, 2024: AENC Annual Trade Show, Raleigh, NC

e February 1-4, 2025: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Philadelphia, PA
e April 6-8, 2025: Visit NC 365, Hickory, NC

e June 14-18, 2025: US Travel’s IPW, Chicago, IL

TOURISM SALES | Request for Proposals:

The Bureau sent out the following request for proposal recently to our industry partners:
e Hicks Family Reunion, July 31 — August 2, 2026, 15 room nights per night, 40 attendees.

THE SOUNDSIDE EVENT SITE | Calendar Attached:
Fall events are in full swing at the Soundside Event Site. Attached is the 2024 Events Calendar for your

review.

What’s the economic impact of a tour group: A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay
contributes an average of 59,000 to 511,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, admission fees,
souvenirs, and local taxes. — American Bus Association



Updated: 9/10/24

DRAFT

Pioneer Theatre | Manteo, NC

The Promise of Tourism
Summit Agenda

7:45am - 8:30am Registration & Breakfast

8:30am Welcome to the Annual OBX Tourism Summit

8:45am-9:30am Outer Banks Visitor Profile Study | Traverse Burnette, Digital Research

Join us as we reveal the findings from a year-long research study on leisure travelers from key markets for the Outer
Banks. This study examines what draws travelers to the area, how the Outer Banks is perceived compared to its main
competitors, and the factors that influence destination consideration. It also sheds light on visitor demographics, trip
details, and what impacts overall satisfaction with their experience in the Outer Banks.

9:30am - 10:15am Outer Banks Promise | Long-Range Tourism Management Updates | Community Project
Have you taken the Outer Banks Promise? Maybe you’re not sure what it is; here you will learn what it means and how you
and your business can make a difference. A lot has happened since we rolled out the Long-Range Tourism Management
Plan, we’ll provide an update on where we started, who we’ve been working with and where we’re headed to execute the
plan. We will also unveil our idea for a Community Project.

10:15am Break

10:30am - 11:50am Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates

Review current market trends and OBVB marketing strategies moving forward. Launch of our new You-Tube Series Outer
Edge. Social media, Creative and Marketing Agencies representatives will be on hand to discuss our path to achieving
these goals.

12:00pm - 1:15pm Lunch | Networking Opportunities with Attendees | 108 Budleigh

1:15pm - 1:45pm Forecasting for Next Year | Hollie Hannahs, Key Data

This session will compare Dare County vacation rentals from 2023 to 2024, focusing on any noticeable trends. Plus, sharing
insights from Key Data’s new hotel product and discuss five key takeaways for 2025, including booking trends, occupancy
rates, RevPAR, and ADR.

1:45pm - 2:45pm Intentful | Marina Petrova

Discover the innovative ways generative Al is transforming the travel industry. Explore captivating use cases and success
stories that highlight how this technology is being successfully integrated into destination marketing strategies to drive
results.

3:00pm Social with our Tourism Partners | Side Yard at the Pioneer Theatre
More details to follow.



2024 Soundside Event Site Schedule

Name of Event

Date of Event

Event Times (times may change as event draws closer)

Number of Atteedees

Event Planner

Site Reserved

Outer Banks Sailing Association | Sailfest

Friday, September 6 - Sunday, September 8, 2024

9:00am - 5:00pm

200

Hardy Peters - 252-489-3491

Friday, September 6 - Sunday, September 8, 2024

Sumospeed Beach Bash

Saturday, September 14, 2024

11:00am - 6:00pm

1000- (Not all at one time)

Nick Gressley - 757-681-2563

Saturday, September 14, 2024

OBX Jeep Invasion

Friday, September 20 - Saturday, September 21, 2024

9:00am - 5:00pm

1000

Steve House - 252-305-9258

Thursday, September 19 - Sunday, September 22, 2024

Garage Band Charities Cruise |Toy Drive

Saturday, October 5, 2024

10:00am - 5:00pm

250-500

Michael Tillett -252-305-5789

Friday, October 4 - Saturday, October 5, 2024

Outer Banks Seafood Festival

Saturday, October 19, 2024

10:30am - 6:00pm

8000-10000 (Not all at one time)

Karen Brown - 252-564-2852

Wednesday, October 16-Wednesday, October 23, 2024

OBX Brewtag

Monday, October 28, 2024

11:00am - 6:00pm

4000-5000

Sara Miller - 252-305-5561

Thursday, October 24-Monday, October 28, 2024

Soundside Market

Sunday, November 24, 2024

12:00pm - 4:00pm

500-750 (Not all at one time)

Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251

Sunday, November 24, 2024

Soundside Market

Sunday, December 1, 2024 (rain date: December 8)

12:00pm - 4:00pm

500-750 (Not all at one time)

Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251

Sunday, December 8, 2024

Soundside Market

Sunday, December 15, 2024 (rain date: December 19)

12:00pm - 4:00pm

500-750 (Not all at one time)

Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251

Thursday, December 19, 2024




Tour Company Profile Name E-Mail Dietary Flights
Operator
America America Unlimited is a Mr. Oliver oliver.methling@am | None 03 October
Unlimited family-owned tour operator Mehtling erica-unlimited.de LH 0408
based in Hannover, Germany. FRARDU
They specialize in North 1020 1350
American travel with a focus 14 October
on individual tailored trips to LH 0429
the US. This company CLT MUC
provides innovative ideas and 1830 0910+1
marketing strategies as well
as creative social media, 15 October
online, and offline LH 2096
MUC HAJ
campaigns. Their focus is on 1110 1215
direct sales through catalogs,
mailings (print and online),
and their website. 70% of the
company’s business is
generated through their
website. More than 85% of
the company’s business is
based on FIT. They also own
the luxury brand “Feinreisen”
for tailor-made luxury travel.
CANUSA CANUSA TOURISTIK is the Mr. Felix felix.stark@canusa. None 03 October
largest tour operator for Stark de LH 0408
North America with over 140 FRARDU
employees in seven German 1020 1350
offices. They have a detailed 08 October
and informative presentation LH 0409
of modular travel products in RDU FRA
seven brochures and they 1540 0605+1

continuously offer new
products on their website
www.canusa.de. They also
have a very well selected
database of frequent
long-haul travelers. CANUSA
has been in business for 40
years.




CRD CRD is a medium-sized tour Mrs. Tina t.wohlgemuth@crd. | Vegetarian | 03 October
operator based in Hamburg. | Wohlgemuth | de (no LH 0007
They are one of the leading alcohol, no | HAM FRA
specialized tour operators for S?athOd 07300840
North American travel and either) LH 0408
focus on direct mail FRA RDU
campaigns, newsletter 1020 1350
mailings and customized
travel. CRD’s main business is 08 October
FIT travel, tailor made LH 0409
fly-drive tours, adventure RDU FRA
1540 0605+1
travel, motorhome packages,
resort/ranch/lodge vacations,
city packages, rail packages,
ski vacation and bus/group
tours.
Lieb Representing North Carolina Mrs. Lilli I.mueller@lieb-man | No meat 03 October
Management for this Project Muller agement.de LH 0408
FRA RDU
1020 1350
08 October
LH 0409
RDU FRA

1540 0605+1




Outer Banks Visitors Bureau

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: September 2024

TV APPEARANCES

Hampton Roads Show | Sep 2024 Public Relations Manager Aaron Tuell will appear on the
morning of Tuesday, September 24" at 11:00 am with Larry Grubbs of Chicamacomico Life-
Saving Station to talk about their upcoming 150" Anniversary. Other topics of discussion will
include Wings Over Water Wildlife Festival and the Outer Banks Seafood Festival.

VIDEO PRODUCTION

The Outer Edge | Sep 2024 Public Relations Manager Aaron Tuell and Media Manager
Stephanie Hall interviewed local residents as part of an owned and shared media video series
celebrating the Outer Banks lifestyle and culture that make our destination so sought out by the
visiting public. Pictured are Aaron Tuell preparing to interview Surfline lead meteorologist Rob
Mitstifer at the Outer Banks Welcome Center on Roanoke Island. The interviews took place over
the course of two weeks in early September and will roll out episodically between this fall and
winter 2025 across social media and YouTube. The production crew featured local talent in the
video production and photography mediums.

Volunteerism video series | Fall 2024 “Aaron and the team coordinated the production of a
video series featuring eight opportunities for the public to volunteer while on vacation or in
residence on the Outer Banks. The series is undergoing its first round of edit revisions and is
anticipated ready for a fall delivery. Pictured below is a screenshot of host Caleb Owolabi planting
shoreline stabilization grasses at Jockey’s Ridge State Park.




EARNED MEDIA

Inside Hook | Sep 2024 “Why Hatteras Island is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America” The
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau team hosted Washington, DC based writer John Briley following a
drive-market mission to the Capitol organized by the state last August. https://bit.ly/4gm2Nif

MSN Travel | Aug 2024 “Forget the Smokies: Visit North Carolina’s Outer Banks National Park. If
you're looking to vacation in North Carolina with smaller crowds and activities the whole family
will love, it might be time to trade your hiking boots for some sandals and a swimsuit.
https://bit.ly/3B0Tq7G

PRESS TRIPS

Southern Living | Aug 2024 Aaron and the team assisted Tara McCay, Senior Travel and Culture
Editor at Southern Living with a press trip last month to research and write a full feature on the
Outer Banks in spring 2025.

UNC TV | Oct 2024 Aaron’s working with the editorial for UNC TV’s NC Weekend hosted by Deb
Noel on a return to the Outer Banks this October for a November episode airing.

MEDIA MISSIONS

New York | Sep 2024 Aaron will be joining an outbound mission organized by Visit NC of North
Carolina PR representatives to Manhattan, the publishing epicenter of New York where many travel
journalists are on staff or freelance. We anticipate more than 30 invited media guests to attend a
networking event on September 10 to trade ideas regarding travel stories and trending topics.

Durham | Oct 2024 Aaron will be joining an inbound media mission of PR colleagues to Durham,
NC to network with journalists and influencers who live in-state.



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEHOOK Q

WELLNESS

A Pilgrimage to the Promised Land of Kiteboarding

On Hatteras Island in North Carolina, windsports aren’t a curiosity, they're
a way of life

BY JOHN BRILEY
September 6, 2024 11:37 am

I've been coming out here since the 1970s, and average four trips a year.

John Briley

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 1/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEFROOK

by a long shot but one that leaves little room for error, given the 20-knot wind powering

me across the water.

But this precise feeling is a high | chase, so I'll risk a faceplant in the mud to keep
cooking along. Tucked as they are amid the swaying reeds, these slicks are sheltered
from the wind, offering the kitesurfing equivalent of powder skiing, turn after buttery

turn.

If | want more room to move, it’s only a few seconds away; the slicks make up a
minuscule fraction of Pamlico Sound, a huge body of open water that stretches for up to
30 miles between the ribbon-thin barrier island of Hatteras and the mainland. I'm in the
middle of a 10-mile downwind run, tracing the shoreline from a lonely patch of Cape

Hatteras National Seashore to the village of Waves.

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 2/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEFROOK
No Better Place to Learn

Hatteras Island is the promised land of kiteboarding — and windsurfing, kite foiling and

the rapidly growing sport of wing foiling — for a number of reasons.

For one, the island elbows into the Atlantic Ocean south of Nags Head for around 50
miles, with nearly endless launches on both the ocean and Pamlico Sound. Second, most
nearshore areas of the sound are shallow enough to stand, which takes a major fear
factor out of the equation for those learning and progressing. Third, much of the island
is national seashore, so beach access is a non-issue. And fourth, Hatteras Island takes a
right-angle turn at the village of Buxton, which means that kiters — from beginners to
professionals — can find places to practice and progress in the ocean or sound almost

regardless of the wind direction.

“There’s no better place in this country to learn to kite and facilitate true progression,’
says Katrina Yaukey, a former Broadway performer who left New York for Hatteras
during the COVID pandemic and now teaches kite lessons out of OceanAir Sports in
Avon, one of seven villages on the island. “Hatteras has miles of decently flat water and
so many places to kite safely. When | came here I'd never kited. | took one lesson and

said, ‘What is this? This is the best thing I've ever done!”

Because of the low housing density on the island — it's both ribbon-thin and largely
national seashore — kite and surf spots are never crowded. But there’s also enough of a

diehard wind-sport community that you're rarely out on the water alone.

“l tell people there’s something magical about this place,” Yaukey says. “The sunrises and

sunsets, the endless water. It's such a place of meditative beauty, and it never gets old.”

Coming in from the north, as almost everybody does, you'll cross the nearly three-mile

bridge over Oregon Inlet, a watercolor of currents, marsh and sand shoals where the

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 3/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEFROOK

species, but the one that always catches my eye is the red-winged blackbird, which

flashes brilliant crimson when it opens its wings.

When the refuge ends at the village of Rodanthe, if there’s any wind at all, you'll see
kites pivoting across the horizon and, as you draw closer, windsurfers and wings tracking

hither and yon on the sound.

Welcome to REAL: Wind-Sport Mecca

Much of the activity is clustered around the handful of outfitters that offer kiteboarding
and wing-foiling lessons, and the king of these is REAL Watersports, just south of

Rodanthe in the village of Waves.

REAL is as close to an all-inclusive kite resort as you'll find in the U.S.: a massive flagship
store; condos next door overlooking Pamlico Sound; a battalion of instructors (and jet
skis) to take students into the sound for lessons; a huge, grassy rigging area, and staff to
help launch and land riders; and a restaurant serving fresh local seafood, microbrews,

coffee and more.

“In most destinations you have a kite shop or a kite school — rarely both in one business
— and you need to find a place to stay on top of that,” says Trip Forman, who co-
founded REAL. “We knew that for this sport to really take off here we needed a one-

stop solution.”

Forman moved to Hatteras from New York in 2001 specifically to start a business that
would help kiteboarding grow, and avoid the stall-and-decline trajectory that nearly

killed windsurfing.

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 4/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEFROOK

Within two tacks | hit a big jump and splat unceremoniously to the water, losing my sun
hat in the frothy chop. | return to shore, ask a staffer to hold my kite while | run into the
store to buy a new lid, this one with a clipping chin strap to prevent another loss, and in

under three minutes I'm back on the water.

When the wind backs down in mid-afternoon, | swap to my kite-foil gear and stay out
until I'm physically spent. As | sit on the deck of Watermen's Bar and Grill (part of the
REAL complex), working my way through a sushi-grade yellowfin tuna steak and an IPA,
it hits me that I'm at the wind-sport equivalent of an amusement park — the colors, the
adrenaline, the communal joy. Staff and guests navigate a kaleidoscope of kites and

wings that lay on the lawn.

At the next table, three 60-something guys from New Jersey who come to REAL
annually are reliving their day over beers while a few feet away a dad from Quebec is
giving his 23-year-old son a shore-based wing-foiling lesson. Even at 7 p.m., the sound is
alive with activity — foilers performing their improbable maneuvers just offshore, and
further out hotshot teens on twintip boards launching huge air in the slick behind a

small island, its lime-green grasses aglow in the setting sun.

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 5/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEFROOK

Hatteras happens to be perfect for beginners and experts alike.

John Briley

Strong Winds, Endless Water

Versions of this scene play out on virtually every windy day from Rodanthe to Hatteras,
the southernmost village on the island. And the beauty of it — aside from the actual
physical beauty of such a wild, isolated and tenuous place — is that watersport

enthusiasts would have a hard time growing bored here.

My friend Brad Golomb drives 13 hours from his home in Clearwater, Florida, to
Hatteras three times a year due to the quality and consistency of the wind. “We
definitely get wind in Florida, but rarely as strong for as long as | can get in Hatteras.
This is the Mecca of kiting on the East Coast, plus if it's not windy you have the surfing,

fishing, hanging on empty beaches...it’s all so nice.”

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 6/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEFROOK

other beach towns. In the 1980s, friends and | would plan Hatteras camping trips to
bodyboard storm swells, and, in the 1990s, windsurfing sojourns to Frisco Woods
Campground. These days my kite trips feature a mix of foil progression, brawling with
waves in the ocean and downwinders alongside locals I've come to know well — even
my friend Sean’s 85-year-old dad, Don Casey, who still occasionally catches respectable

air.

The appeal of downwinders starts with a sense of travel and discovery. You're actually
going somewhere, versus tracking back in forth in roughly the same spot (sometimes
derisively referred to as “mowing the lawn,” although as | often tell my friends, lawns
need mowing). And with that travel comes opportunity: | can surf this swell until it
peters out, cut into that creek over there or try to jump over this knuckle of marsh

jutting into the sound.

On the predominant southwest winds that strafe the island for much of late spring and
summer, one can downwind in the sound from Buxton to Rodanthe, or from Frisco all

the way to Avon, and in the ocean from Hatteras to Frisco, or Buxton to Avon (if you're
skilled enough to manage a side-offshore wind). On the north and northeast winds that

prevail in fall through early spring, just flip those names and go the other direction.

On each trip here — | average four per year — | find new challenges. Four years ago, | did
my first strapless surfboard downwinder in the ocean, alighting from near the southern
tip of the island and surfing my way north to Frisco, skimming over two six-foot-plus
(but wholly disinterested) sand tiger sharks along the way. Last summer | did my first
ocean kite-foil session, gliding silently through tropical-green waters outside the shore
break. And a few months later Brad and | set out from Avon in a 25-knot northeasterly
and kited three miles out into the sound to Clam Shoal, a sand bank where swells peel

off of one side and the water lays flat in the lee of the other. We teed off here for 30

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 7/15



9/11/24,3:14 PM Why Hatteras Island Is the Best Place for Kiteboarding in America - InsideHook

INSIDEHOOK

If you need bright lights, loud bars or big retail to complete your kite trip, look
elsewhere. But if you get your kicks immersed in pure nature, with a steady wind to
ferry you along, head to Hatteras Island. Just know what you're leaving behind —

because you might not look back.

Whether you’re looking to get into shape, or just get out of a funk, The Charge has got you covered. Sign
up for our new wellness newsletter today.

JOIN US

Q CLeisure>TraveI>Adventure> ( Wellness )

SUBSCRIBE Subscribed? Log In.

More Weliness, Right This Way

https://www.insidehook .com/wellness/promised-land-kiteboarding-hatteras-island 8/15



	cover
	Board Agenda SEPT 19 2024
	Board August 15 2024 MInutes
	Budget & Finance Report
	JULY 24 OCCUPANCY CHart
	JULY 24 MEALS
	1
	b2
	b3

	Grant Requests Page--Board 9-19-24
	Marketing Dashboard
	Community Engagement Report
	TOURISM SALES 
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 091924.pdf
	2024 Outer Banks Tourism Summit Agenda-draft 9-10-24.pdf
	Soundside Event Site 2024 Calendar - September 2024-1.pdf
	2024 German FAM Tour Operator Profiles.pdf

	OB Project



